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From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Subject: 

Attach: 

Meehan, Bernadette 

Tuesday, May 20, 2014 1:35 PM 

Harf, Marie E <HarfME@state.gov>; Rhodes, Benjamin J. 
,__ ___________ ~ ; Sullivan, Jacob 
~-~~-------~~P~s~aki~·~Je~n~n~ifi~er~R=--=--------s<PsakiJR@state.gov>; 
Lundeberg, Greta Frifield, Julia E 
<FrifieldJ@state.gov>; Kreikemeier, Chad <KreikemeierCR@state.gov>; 
Sullivan, Thomas D <SullivanTD@state.gov>; Tiantawach, Y Dew 
<Tiantawach YD@state.gov>; Chadda, Ni tin ~---------~ 
Korman, Samuel I. Shai) <kormansi2@state.gov>; Irwin, Paul 

~-------------< 
; Nephew, Richard M <NephewRM@state.gov>; 
Cooper, Kurtis A <CooperKA@state.gov>; 

RE: Draft strategic plan for outreach, media, and leg re: comprehensive talks 

Comprehensive Talks Outreach Media and Leg Strategy.docx; Goals for Our 
Comprehensive Negotiations Press Strategy.docx 

+ Hedger and Marcus for WH/OLA and Camacho for NSC/Leg 
!RELEASE IN PART B5,B6I 

From: Harf, Marie E [mailto:HarfME@state.gov] 
Sent: Tuesday, May 20, 2014 1:32 PM 
To: Rhodes, Benjamin J.; Sullivan, Jacob; Psaki, Jennifer R; Lundeberg, Greta; Frifield, Julia E; Kreikemeier, 
Chad; Sullivan, Thomas D; Tiantawach, Y Dew; Chadda, Nitin; Korman, Samuel I. (Shai); Irwin, Paul; Nephew, 
Richard M~ ~er, Kurtis A; Backemeyer, Christopher; Nosanchuk, Matt; 
Arguelles, Adam; I Finer, Jonathan J; Rhee, Jane; Eyre, Alan E 
Cc: Meehan, Bernadette 
Subject: Draft strategic plan for outreach, media, and leg re: comprehensive talks 

All, 
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Thanks! 
Marie 

Marie E. Harf I Deputy Spokesperson 
Bureau of Public Affairs I U.S. of State 
(direct) 202-647-8406 l(cell)~--~ IHarfME@State.gov 

This email is UNCLASSIFIED. 
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From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Subject: 

Attach: 

Frifield, Julia E </O=SBUSTATE/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE 
GROUP (FYDIB0HF23 SPDL T)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN= JUILA E. 
FRIFIELDB 1 C> 

Wednesday, May 21, 2014 5:31 PM 

Marchant, Christian M <MarchantCM@state.gov>; DeJuana, Carlos A 
<DeJuanaCA@state.gov>; Lakhdhir, Kamala S <LakhdhirKS@state.gov> 

FW: Iran Talks - Outreach, Press, and Leg Plan (DRAFT) 

Comprehensive Talks Outreach Media and Leg Strategy.docx; Pan-Arab 
Engagement on Iran Talks.docx 

From: Meehan, Bernadette 
Sent: Wednesday, May 21, 2014 
To: Harf, Marie E; Rhodes, Benjamin J.; Sullivan, Jacob; Psaki, Jennifer R; Lundeberg, Greta; Frifield, Julia E; 
Kreikemeier, Chad; Sullivan, Thomas D; Tiantawach, Y Dew; Chadda, Nitin; Korman, Samuel I. (Shai); Irwin, 
Paul; Nephew, Richard f I Cooper, Kurtis A; Backemeyer, Christopher; Nosanchuk, 
Matt; Arguelles, Adam; I; Finer, Jonathan J; Rhee, Jane; Eyre, Alan E; Hedger, 
Stephen; Marcus, Robert; Camacho, Cara 
Subject: Iran Talks - Outreach, Press, and Leg Plan (DRAFT) 

All, 

Thank you, 
Bernadette 

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

Tuesday, June 3, 2014 7:06 AM 

Fallon, Robert M <FallonRM@state.gov> 

Fwj i(Agenda Enclosed) 

Comprehensive Talks Outreach Media and Leg Strategy May 28.docx 

85 

85 

From: Meehan, Bernadette [mailtol 86 
Sent: Wednesday, May 28, 2014 4:22 PM 
To: Psaki, Jennifer R; Harf, Marie E; Sullivan, Jacob; Lundeberg, Greta: Rhee, Jane: Backemeyer, Christopher; 
Quillian, Natalie; Schulman, Loren; Rosenberger, Laura;I f DeJuana, Carlos A; 86 
Chadda, Nitin; Irwin, Paul; Papal, Mustafa M; Frifield, Julia E; Turley, Melissa K; Hayden, Caitlin; Asen, Jonathan; 
Beirne Fallon, Katie; Earnest, Joshua R.; Sullivan, Thomas D; Kreikemeier, Chad~ I 
Tiantawach, Y Dew~ f Palmieri, Jennifer; Pfeiffer, Dan; Finer, Jonathan J; Arguelles, 
Adam; Korman, Samuel I. (Shai); Cooper, Kurtis A; Smith, Brenda B; Camacho, Cara; Hedger, Stephen; Holuba, 
Fran; Nosanchuk, Matt; Marcus, Robert; Wozniak, Natalie S.; Johnston, Amy L; Jones, Ryan L 

~~~:~rs Beniamin l · #WHSR-COMMSl(Agenda Enclosed) 
:, - . [RELEASE IN PART 85,86[ 85 

Hi all, 

We'll conven The agenda is below. An updated draft outreach plan is 
~---------~ 

attached (thanks to all for the inputs). 

Thanks, 
Bernadette 
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From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Cc: 
Subject: 
Attach: 

Hi all, 

Meehan, Bernadette 
'----------------~ 

Tuesday, June 10, 2014 8:38 AM 

Psaki, Jennifer R <PsakiJR@state.gov>; Harf, Marie E <HarfME@state.gov>; 
Sullivan Jacob <Jacob J Sullivan ovp.eop.gov>- Lundeber Greta 

; Rhee, Jane 
1an, 

I IDeJuana, 
'---~------~------,--JL---,----,------,---,-------~ 

Carlos A <DeJuanaCA@state.gov>; Chadda, Nitin 
~--------~ 

; Irwin, Paul 
'------------~ 

>· , 
Popal, Mustafa M <PopalMM@state.gov>; Frifield, Julia E 
<FrifieldJ@state.gov>; Turley, Melissa K <TurleyMK@state.gov>; Hayden, 
Caitlin <I ~; Asen, Jonathan 

; Beirne Fallon, Katie 
'------------~· est, Joshua R. 

'---------------
; Sullivan, Thomas D 

~<-"'S'-"u~llce..:i v,...,,a""n~T_.,,D==="-'O"-'V..:_>-'--i· Kreikemeier, Chad <KreikemeierCR@state.gov>; 
r'----------~T_i.c.c,antawach, Y Dew <Tiantawach YD@state.gov>; 

Palmieri, Jennifer 
C..,------------"----~ 

; Pfeiffer, Dan 
f-----------~~~ n h n <FinerJJ@state.gov>; 

Arguelles, Adam ; Korman, Samuel I. (Shai) 
<kormansi2@state.gov>; Cooper, Kurtis A <CooperKA@state.gov>; Smith, 
Brenda B <SmithBB3 state. ov>· Camacho, Cara 

Hedger, Stephen 
; Holuba, Fran 

· Nosanchuk, Matt 
f-------------_j--'-----i 

; Marcus, Robert 
1--------------""" ozniak, Natalie S. 

'--------------~ 
; Johnston, Amy L 

<JohnstonAL@state.gov>; Jones, Ryan L <JonesRL3@state.gov> 

Rhodes, Benjamin J. 
Outreach Plan 

!RELEASE IN PART 85,86] 

Comprehensive Talks Outreach Media and Leg Strategy June 9.docx 

Attached please find the most recent version of the draft outreach plan 

I I 
Thanks, 
Bernadette 

From: Meehan, Bernadette 
Sent: Monday, June 09, 2014 3:34 PM 
To: 'PsakiJR@state.gov'; 'HarfME@state.gov'; Sullivan, Jacob; Lundeberg, Greta; Rhee, Jane; Backemeyer, 
Christopher; Quillian, Natalie; Schulman, Loren; Rosenberger, Laura; 
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'DeJuanaCA@state.gov'; Chadda, Nitin; Irwin, Paul; 'Popa1MM@state.gov'; 'FrifieldJ@state.gov'; 
'TurleyMK@state.gov'; Hayden, Caitlin; Asen, Jonathan; Beirne Fallon, Katie; Earnest, Joshua R.; 
'SullivanTD@state.gov'; 'KreikemeierCR@state. ov'; ' ; 'Tiantawach, Y Dew 86 
(TiantawachYD@state.gov)'; · Palmieri, Jennifer; Pfeiffer, Dan; 'Finer, Jonathan J 86 
(FinerJJ@state.gov)'; Arguelles, Adam; 'Korman, Samuel I.(Shai)(kormansi2@state.gov)'; 'cooperka@state.gov'; 
"Smith, Brenda B' (SmithBB3@state.gov)'; Camacho, Cara; Hedger, Stephen; Holuba, Fran; Nosanchuk, Matt; 
Marcus, Robert; Wozniak, Natalie S.; 'Johnston, Amy L'; 'Jones, Ryan L' 
Cc: Rhodes, Benjamin J.; #WHSR-COMMS 
Subject: (Agenda Enclosed) 85 

Hi all, 

We'll con1ver1El 

Thanks, 
Bernadette 

The agenda is below. 
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From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Cc: 
Subject: 
Attach: 

Hi all, 

Meehan, Bernadette 
~------------~ 

Wednesday, June 11, 2014 8:58 PM 

Psaki, Jennifer R;=-<-'P=-=s=a=ki=· JR====ov_,_>_,·'-=H=arf=-=M=arie E <HarfME@state.gov>; 
Sullivan, Jacob ; Lundeberg, Greta 

· Rhee Jane <Jane Rhee nsc.eo 

oren 

DeJuana, 
':;::;----,----------;------,:=------:;------:;::-;--=-----:::7""'~~~~------~ 
Carlos A <DeJuanaCA@state.gov>; Chadda,.--=N~i=ti=n _______ _ 
I r; Irwin, Paul 
Popal, Mustafa M <PopalMM@state.gov>; Frifield, Julia E 
<FrifieldJ state. ov>· Turle Melissa K <TurleyMK@state.gov>; Hayden, 
Caitlin ; Asen, Jonathan 
r'-----------.,........,; Beirne Fallon, Katie 

· Earnest, Joshua R. 
rt-----------__¥----, 

Sullivan, Thomas D 
~-..-------rni""._--------.-------.-------ov~>c--;----,Kcr-re------,1.---e-m-e---.,1er, Chad <KreikemeierCR@state.gov>; 

; Tiantawach, Y Dew <Tiantawach YD@state.gov>; 
fL--________ __r--------, 

Palmieri, Jennifer 
'----,-----------~-~ 

; Pfeiffer, Dan 
\------------~~ 

; Finer, Jonathan J <FinerJJ@state.gov>; 
Arguelles, Adam ; Korman, Samuel I. (Shai) 
<kormansi2@state.gov>; Cooper, Kurtis A <CooperKA@state.gov>; Smith, 
Brenda B <SmithBB3 state. ov>· Camacho, Cara 

Hedger, Stephen 
>; Holuba, Fran 

sanchuk,Matt 
,__ ____________ ...,......; Marcus, Robert 

Wozniak, Natalie S. 
~-----------~; Johnston, Amy L 
<JohnstonAL@state.gov>; Jones, Ryan L <JonesRL3@state.gov> 
Rhodes, Benjamin l I 

I ~--~1(-A-ge_n_d_a_E-nc-lo-s-ed-)--~ 

Comprehensive Talks Outreach Media and Leg Strategy June 11.docx 

RELEASE IN PART 
85,86 

We'll convene The agenda is below. The most recent version of the 
~----------~ 

outreach plan is attached. 
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Thanks, 
Bernadette 

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2017-15330 Doc No. C06566004 Date: 12/20/2018 
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From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 

Attach: 

Hi all, 

Meehan, Bernadette 
~------------~ 

Monday, November 3, 2014 8:12 AM 

Psaki, Jennifer R <PsakiJR==="-'--'-=====-==--====st=at=-::;e.gov>; 
Backeme er, Christo her 

Chadda Nitin 
C...,,-~-~------~ 

Irwin, Paul ; Frifield, Julia E 
<FrifieldJ@state.gov>; Sullivan, Thomas D <SullivanTD@state.gov>; 
Kreikemeier Chad <KreikemeierCR@state.gov>;I I 
, ~----------~Camacho, Cara 

Hedger, Stephen 
>; Marcus, Robert 
; Tess, Caroline 
osanchuk,Matt 

<-"------------~-,Nowrouzzadeh, Sahar 
< ~---------;::=======-------~ 
Rhodes, Benjamin J. 

~-----------~ 

Iran Outreach Document for Discussion 
Iran - November 24 - Rollout Plan (Band M).docx 

RELEASE IN PART 
B6 

Please see a document for discussion. Please note that I am limiting the distro for the document for 
now. Please do not share beyond this group. 

Thanks, 

Bernadette 
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